
Writing a Proposal 
  
Below you will find an outline for a generic research proposal. Not all proposals follow this 
precise outline. Nearly all proposals follow a very similar logic, however, and becoming adept at 
that logic can be a useful and valuable skill to have. 
  
What follows are the guidelines for a 15-page textual description of the core elements of the 
proposal (although it can also include visual elements such as graphs, diagrams, or images, 
where those are helpful). Nearly all calls or requests for proposals will specify in detail exactly 
what elements should be included in a proposal, so read them very carefully and pay attention 
to their details. On the other hand, most will want, roughly, answers to the same kinds of 
questions described below. 
  
Project Description: The project description is the primary place in which you will describe (1) 
your proposed project, (2) why that project is important, (3) how you intend to carry it out, (4) 
what skills you (and your team) have that will be helpful in carrying out, and (5) how it will 
benefit you, your field, and the world. Always remember that these five questions are the core of 
a good proposal. 
  

1 Overview – the overview is the single most important piece of every proposal, and 
unless explicitly ruled out by the RFP, the overview should occupy the first page of the 
proposal. The overview should describe, in summary form, answers to all five of the core 
questions described above.  

a The problem and why it is important 
b The proposed research and how it addresses the problem 
c Key details of how you propose to carry it out, including, where appropriate, who 

will carry it out (especially if you have partners) 
d The broader impacts of the project 

2 Background and justification – the background and justification section should briefly 
introduce the problem and its background, but its primary importance is to justify the 
importance of the project, in theoretical, empirical, and real-world terms: 

a What theoretical ideas does the project advance? 
b What new empirical insights will it provide? 
c What problem in the world will it help to address? 

3 Objectives – You might end the background and justification section with a paragraph 
describing the overall objectives of the project, which should flow from its importance. In 
other words, if the project is to actually be important in the ways that you’ve described, it 
will have to meet certain key objectives. 

4 Research Plan – the research plan should flow from the described objectives and 
importance. Its focus is on describing what you will actually do to conduct the research 
(and other things you propose to do). In other words, the whole point of the research 
plan is to describe how your project will meet its objectives and therefore contribute in all 
the important ways that you said it would in the justification section. Some people like to 
structure this section using the objectives as the section headings and then describing 



how the project will achieve that objective. A key element of the research plan is that you 
do need to connect it back to the objectives and justification with little signposts here and 
there. 

a What are the central research questions that motivate the project? It is not 
necessary to enumerate each specific question. In fact, sets of questions might 
be more helpful. These questions should tie clearly back to the theoretical, 
empirical, and applied justifications you talked about earlier in the proposal. 

b What approaches will you take in the project, in terms of data collection and 
methods for collecting and analyzing data? You can call this section “methods” 
but you should understand the issues at stake, in this section, more broadly and 
deeply. What approaches will you take to answering the questions you pose? 
What data will you collect? How will you collect it? Why is this the right data? 
What methods will you use to analyze the data? How will these analyses answer 
your questions? Why are these the right methods? 

c What is your work plan? What is your timeline for the project? Where will you go? 
Who will you talk to? What archives or other materials will you look at? How long 
will it take? Why are these the right places, people, and materials? 

5 Dissemination Plan – your research will not have its intended impacts unless you can 
identify how you will disseminate it? You must give details (as you must in other 
sections) that are sufficient to persuade reviewers that it’s the right strategy. 

6 Qualifications and Impact on Your Career – Why are you (or your team) right to conduct 
the study? What qualifications and experience do you have and why is it relevant? What 
prior research have you done (this can also go earlier in the proposal as part of the 
background and justification, if appropriate)? How will this advance your career? What 
skills and knowledge will you obtain and how will that help you achieve your broader 
research or career goals? 

  
Other Proposal Elements: 
  
The Project Summary is a 1-page reiteration of the Project Overview described above, with 
explicit sections on Intellectual Merits and Broader Impacts. The Project Summary should 
duplicate, not replace, the Project Overview, as few reviewers will ever read it. You need not 
label sections Intellectual Merits or Broader Impacts in the Project Description, only in the 
Project Summary. 
  
  
  
  
 


